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From: Alonzo Beyene [abeyene@regbackoffice.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 5:04 PM 
To: JoAnn Sutton 
Subject: Kmedia, Inc. dba Vivophone - AB Email to FCC - FCC 214 Pending Application Amendment 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Yellow 
 
Attachments: Kmedia, Inc. dba Vivophone - FCC 214 - Attachment Update Amendment Filing 
Confirmation.pdf; Kmedia, Inc. dba Vivophone - FCC 214 - Attachment Amendment.pdf 
Mrs. Sutton,
 
The following is the FCC 214 Pending Application Amendment that was filed electronically on the FCC 
website for Kmedia, Inc. dba Vivophone FCC 214# ITC-214-20071217-00506
Please see the attached documents for details and note that upon review of the initial FCC 214 filing and 
since the time  of that initial filing, some of the applicant’s ownership information and contact data has 
changed. This came about just as I was about to send information requested by Team Telecom for this 
applicant’s FCC 214 DOJ Review.
 
 
The information that has changed since the initial FCC application filing is as such:
#1
Gaspar Capitano (previously listed as 100% owner) who was on the initial filing is no longer associated 
with the company.  The financial backers of Kmedia, Inc. (Nelson Roach and Dariwn Roach) decided to 
move forward with shareholder equity stakes in the company instead of being debt based backers of the 
company.  Both Mr. Nelson Roach and Mr. Darwin Roach are listed on the FCC 214 amended application 
and FCC 214 Triage questions.
 
#2
The applicant moved from the initial location of 10435 NW 29 Terrace Bay, #2 , Miami, FL 33172 to 
10470  NW 26 St, Bay B, Miami, FL  33172.
 
 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me either by telephone or email.
Best Regards
 
Anteneh "Alonzo" T. Beyene 
CFO, COO & Regulatory Analyst 
Regulatory Back Office, Inc. 
"RBO" Your Back Office Solution 
7925 NW 12 Street, Suite 300 
Miami, FL 33126 
Tel: (305) 477-7580
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Fax: (305) 477-7504
Email: finance@regbackoffice.com
Email: abeyene@regbackoffice.com
Web: www.regbackoffice.com
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